

Jan. 22, 1967

The Meeting opened at 3P.M. with Pres. M. Kobel presiding.  
Roll Call of Officers- All Present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made by R. Walter to accept them as read seconded by B. Knobloch, carried.

Treas. Report-Balance \$844.83 N.Eberle made a motion seconded by R. Walter to accept the treas. report as read, Carried.

Bill D. Debnier made a motion seconded by H. Paluch to pay the following bills carried.

Stamps payable to N.Eberle, \$3.30, Trophies payable to R. Walter \$23.00  
County Taxes \$86.70 payable to the County of Chautauqua .

Board of Directors - Decided to pay federation dues when the bill was received. Also the Board of Directors decided to send N.Eberle, B. Knobloch and their wives to the Federation Banquet.

Delinquent List Art Fisher dropped

Unfinished Business - None

New Business- Installation of Officers for 1967 .

Bill Hiltz talked briefly on conservation and gun legislation before installing the new officers.

M. Kobel thanked all for their help while he was president.

Harold Woodworth presented Plaques to the members of the trapp team. also trophies to the winners of the last shoot held at camp.

Ted Chiseki gave a short talk on Archery.

Ed Herring Chairman of the rivers and lakes committee talked on fish stocking and on the proposed Times Beach Development.

Moser gave a report on the new committees

Good and Welfare A new register ~~XXXXX~~ Book all members will sign their names before entering the meeting room.

B. Knobloch made a motion to adjourn seconded by K. Moser Carried.

Respectfully submitted

R.P. Walter, Secretary.

cc/Pres.

... ..  
.. ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..

... ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..

... ..  
.. ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

Feb. 16 1967

The meeting opened at 8: 30 with Pres. Al Moser presiding .  
Roll call of officers - All present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and ~~XX~~ a motion was made by N.Tober to accept them as read seconded by A Reichel Carried.

Treas.Report.Balance \$721.50 Norm Tober made a motion seconded by Art Blask to accept the treas.report as read .Carried.

Bills \$21.00 for 6 Plaques payable to B Knobloch \$1.33 payable to R.Walter for engraving. \$3.25 for 65 \$.05 Stamps payable to Norm Eberlie A motion was made by N.Tober seconded by A.Reichel to pay the Bills. Carried.

~~xx~~

B.O.D. None

Delinquent Members None.

New Members None.

E.C .F.O.S. Art Grupp urged all the members to write to the following Senators.Thomas F Meowan ,Senator Brygdes ,Senator James Mc Farland. and Senator Max McCarthy: to vote against or to change these laws. on Gun Legislation known as the Stavisky Bills. and Dodds bill. A motion was made to have the Sec. send letters to these Senators by Art Grupp seconded by Tober Carried.  
A motion was made to have the Sec. send a membership blank to the New York State Rifle Ass. was tabled until next meeting until the amount of the Fee was known.

P ublicity ~~xxxx~~ No report

Camp Committie ~~xxxx~~ No report

Grevience Committie \*No report

Fund Raising Committie No Report.

Shooters Committie A motion was made by Art Grupp to pay ~~xxx~~ \$4.00 each to D. Dobneier and A.Albert who are attending classes at Cansius Colodge for Gun Instructors seconded by Tober Carried.

Board of Trustees No Report.

Unfinished Buisness None

New Buisness None.

Good and Welfare Art Blask made a motion seconded by K Friedhaper to have a fox hunt at camp on Sunday March 5th at 9A.M. Carried.

The Sec.was instructed to send cards to the membership.

A motion was made by N.Eberele seconded by Art Blask that the Club allocate \$20.00 to pay for the Refershments .Carried.

Tony Reichel made a motion seconded by H.Paluch to ajourn Carried

Respectfully Submitted  
Richard P Walter ,Secretary

CG/Pres.

The following information was obtained from the records of the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health Policy and Statistics, regarding the activities of the National Commission on the Causes and Prevention of Violence during the period from 1985 to 1986.

The Commission was established in 1985 and was charged with the task of identifying the causes and prevention of violence in the United States. The Commission's work was organized into several major areas of inquiry, including:

- The role of the media in the promotion of violence.
- The role of the family in the prevention of violence.
- The role of the school in the prevention of violence.
- The role of the community in the prevention of violence.
- The role of the government in the prevention of violence.

The Commission's work was supported by a grant from the Department of Health and Human Services. The Commission's findings and recommendations were published in a report titled "Violence in America: Causes and Prevention" in 1986.

The Commission's report identified several key factors that contribute to violence in America, including:

- The availability of firearms.
- The role of the media in the promotion of violence.
- The role of the family in the prevention of violence.
- The role of the school in the prevention of violence.
- The role of the community in the prevention of violence.
- The role of the government in the prevention of violence.

The Commission's report also provided a number of recommendations for the prevention of violence, including:

- The implementation of gun control measures.
- The implementation of media guidelines.
- The implementation of family violence prevention programs.
- The implementation of school violence prevention programs.
- The implementation of community violence prevention programs.
- The implementation of government violence prevention programs.

The Commission's work has been widely cited and has influenced the development of many violence prevention programs in the United States.

March 16 1967

The meeting was opened at 8:30 with Pres Al Moser presiding.  
Roll call of officers.- All Present

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made by B Knobloch to accept them as read second by P.Green.Carried.

Treas. Report ~~Balance~~ balance \$703.27 R.Lang made a motion seconded by B Knobloch to accept the Treas. report as read. Carried.

Bills. Art Grupp made a motion seconded by H. Paluch to pay the following bills.  
Post cards and stamps. \$4.25 payable to R.Walter 62 \$.05 Stamps \$3.10 payable to N.Eberlie \$23.43 for kitchen cabinets payable to B.Knobloch.

New Members Peter Walter Paul Dentinger Earl Stewart and David Desanto.

Guests. Ted Chisoki gave a exelent talk and demastration Bows and arrows. and equipment to wear while hunting.  
Ed Herring and Tom Dawes gave a talk on Const. of motor boats opened and closed. and the venalation of same. Also on the equipment needed on a boat to pass inspection. Herring reported that there was 5;000 trout stocked and 2and a half million pike.

E.C.F.O.S. Art Grupp reported a proposed turkey season in southern Erie County and that masts clubs are in favor of it.

Shooting Committee A motion was made by B.Eberlie seconded by A.Grupp that the club join the National Rifle and Pistol club Fee of \$5.00 to be paid by the Club. CARRIED.  
A motion was made by A.Grupp seconded by R Kobel that the club enter a Trap Team in the Sheridan Transiit Trap Leauge the fee of \$25.00 to be paid by the club.CARRIED

New Buisness Pres. Al Moser thanked all who helped at the Boat Show.

Good and Welfare Mick Kobel made a motion senoned by N Furl to send a boy to Camp Rushford at a fee of \$35.00 to be paid by the club CARRIED.  
Dale Knobloch gave a report on the Fox hunt held at camp 16 members and 18 non members hunted but no fox were taken.

Art Gpupp made a motion to ajourn seconded by H Paluch CARRIED.

CC/ Pres.



April 20, 1967

The meeting was opened at 8:30 with President Al Moser presiding. Roll call of officers - all present.

The minutes of the preceding meeting were read and a motion was made by Mickey Kobel to accept them as read, seconded by Ken Blum. Carried.

Treasurer's Report:

Balance \$655.49. Phil Green made a motion, seconded by Ronald Kerr to accept the Treasurer's Report as read. Carried.

Bills :

Ken Blum made a motion, seconded by Mickey Kobel to pay the following bills :

65 stamps	\$	3.25
24 stencils		3.75
1 roll -wipers		.30

total 7.30 payable to Norm Eberle .

Delinquents:

The following members were dropped for non payment of dues:

Burke, Babcock and Bedford.

Board of Directors :

The Board of Directors decided that there will be 75 paying members. Members in the military service and honorary members are placed on a special list. Men returning from military service will automatically be placed on the active members list regardless of amount of membership.

A motion was made by Ken Blum, seconded by Karl Drachen to accept the above in regard to membership. Carried.

The Board of Directors discussed moving the meeting place for our club. Ronald Kerr made a motion, seconded by K. Drachen that a committee be formed to locate a new place for meetings. Carried.

Committee:

Al Moser, Ronald Kerr, Mickey Kobel, and Art Albert.

Guests :

Marty Turner, Vice-president of the New York State Conservation Council presented an excellent report on gun legislation, the Constitutional Convention, and that there will be two Teacher Workshops at Camp Arnot during July and August.

Guns:( Gun Legislation)

The sportsmen will have to show that they are against them, and not just sit back and say that they are merely against them. All the new laws that are coming out tend toward bringing about disarmament.

...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...

...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...  
...the ... of ...



ECFOS

Art Alberts gave a report on the tentative small game dates for 1967.

Camp Committee

There will be a work day at camp on May 20th.

Fund Raising :

Phil Green will have tickets for a split club at the next meeting. 210 tickets will be sold each month.

Shooting Committee

Art Albert reported that there will be a shoot at camp May 21st at ten o'clock. Opened to the public.

Sunshine Committee

Flowers were sent to John Worz.

Unfinished Business

The following names of members's sons were submitted for Camp Rushford :

Jerry Heckmann  
Tony Reickel

New Business :

The picnic will be held on July 9 at Camp.

Meeting was adjourned by President Al Moser .

Respectfully submitted,  
Richard P. Walter, Secretary

CC/President



May 18 1967

The meeting was opened at 8:30 with Pres. Al Moser Presiding.  
Roll call of officers all present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made by Norm Tober to accept them as read, seconded by H. Paulch. Carried.

Treas. Report Balance \$711.34 Norm Tober made a motion seconded by P. Green to accept the treas. report as read Carried.

Fund Raising. Phil Green gave a report on the raffle to be held at the next meeting \$100 to the winner and \$10.00 to the seller of the winning ticket.

Camp Committee \$125 was allotted for camp improvements.

Shooting Committee A motion was made by Art Albert to pay \$4.00 each to Al Moser and Ken Freidhaper who are attending classes for gun instructors seconded by N. Tober Carried.  
A motion was made by R. Kerr that the club join the National Rifle and pistol Club seconded by M. Kobel Carried.

Mick Kobel made a motion to send the winners of the shoot at camp to the Pentathlon seconded by Ben Knobloch Carried.

New Buisness Tony Reichle Son will attend camp Rushford.

The fishing contest will be held on June 18th. \$20 will be awarded as prizes.

Good and welfare. Al Moser made a suggestion that all members who attend the Family Picnick must have their dues paid for the month of June. Members will be notified in the paper.

Hank Paluch made a motion to Ajourn seconded by M Kobel Carried.

Respectfully Submitted  
Ricard P Walter, Secretary

CC/Pres.



Special Meeting Aug. 17 1967

The Meeting was called to order at 8:30 Pm with Pres. Al Meser Presiding  
Roll call of officers all present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made  
by Grupp to accept them as read seconded by Green Carried.

Bills \$3.45 Payable to Norm Eberle for 69 \$.05 stamps. A motion was  
made by G Christman to pay the bill seconded by A Grupp. Carried.

Treas. Report Max Balance \$452.20 Art Grupp made a motion seconded by  
C Draxum Carried.

New Member Allen Kukul.

Pieniek .The cost of the pieniek this year was \$259.92 . \$40.08 was  
returned to the club.

new buisness A comittie was set up to find a grove for next years  
Pieniek. The comittie is as follows Chairman Ron Kukul. Phil Green,  
Ron Lang, Tony Reickel.

There will be a shoot at camp Sept. 24 Art Albert reports.

There will be a fishing contest Sunday Sept. 17. at Steves Boat livery.  
Ben Knobloch made a motion that \$20. for prize money be aloted. Carried.

A motion was made by Art Grupp to adjourn seconded by Elmer Kukul

Respectfully Submitted

Richard P Walter , Secretary

CC/Pres.



September 12 1967

The meeting was called to order at 8:30pm with Pres. Al Meser presiding

Roll call of officers all ~~present~~ present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made by Bob Whittal to accept them as read. seconded by H Paluch. Carried.

Bill, \$3.50 for 70 \$.05 stamps payable to N.Eberle  
\$25.00 fee for trap team. A motion was made by Bob Whittal  
to pay the Bills seconded by A. Grupp Carried.

Board of Directors. Met after the meeting and it was decided to keep  
the membership open.

Treas.Report Balance \$610.19 a motion was made by H Paluch to  
accept the treas. report as read seconded N Eberle. Carried.

P icnic R .Frohm made a motion to have the Family Picnic at  
Trautman Grove on June 30th 1968 seconded by K Eberle. Carried.  
Karl Drashan made a motion to put a deposit on the grove  
seconded by Dean Eberle. Carried.

Old Buisness The next regular meeting will be held at Besela's  
Restraunt 1500 Cleveland Drive Cheektowaga .

New Buisness Norm eberle made a motion to close the member ship  
untill futher notice. This motion was tabled to the board of  
~~directors~~ directors.

Deer Prizes Norm Eberle made a motion that the deer prizes  
be the same as last year. seconded by Art Grupp Carried.

Ren Frohm talked of buying Decals for cars for advertising  
the club this was tabled to next month so he could get futher  
information on it.

Shooting Committee Art Albert reported that their will be a hunter  
training course at Americian Leagon Post #735 in West Seneca.  
Also that their will be a Turkey Sheet at camp on Sunday Sept.  
24 at 10.00 sharp.

A motion was made by Art Grupp to Adjourn seconded by N.Eberle Carried.

Respectfully Submitted

Richard P Walter

CC:Pres.

1. The first part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

2. The second part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

3. The third part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

4. The fourth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

5. The fifth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

6. The sixth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

7. The seventh part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

8. The eighth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

9. The ninth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

10. The tenth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

11. The eleventh part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

12. The twelfth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

13. The thirteenth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

14. The fourteenth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

15. The fifteenth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.

16. The sixteenth part of the document is a list of names and addresses.



October, 19 1967

The meeting was called to order at 8:30pm with Piss. Al Moser presiding.

All officers present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made by N Tober to accept them as read seconded by H Palauch, Carried.

Bills \$3.75 for 75\$.05 Stamps. Payable to N Eberle. A motion was made by Pete Walter to pay the bills, seconded by Bob Whitall, Carried.

New Members William Stanwick and James Edenhofer.

Publicity Norm Eberle reported that there would be an improvement in the paper all notices must be in one week before the meeting.

Shooting . Art Albert reports that there will be a shoot at camp on Oct. 26 prizes will be 3 Turkeys. Price will be \$2.50 per person. Return from the last shoot \$36.17 to the club

Unfinished business. Pete Walter made a motion to give the Board of Directors power to buy John Gullins, land for a price not to exceed \$75. per acre. Seconded by Karl Drasham. Carried.

Pete Walter made a motion to have the next 2 regular meetings at Bosela's Restraunt 1500 Cleveland Drive. seconded by Joe Walter. Carried.

Good And Welfare. Art grupp made a motion to buy 200 Decals of the club ebyn for car windows seconded by Pete Walter .Carried.

Norm Tober made a motion to have his son Ken who is a member of the club, name be placed on a special list so that he could come back into the club without paying the initiation fee of 10.00 . Tabled to the board of dictors.

Pete Walter made a motion to Adjourn seconded by Norm Tober . Carried.

Respectfully Submitted

Richard P Walter

CC:Pres.

... ..  
... ..

... ..  
... ..

... ..

...

...

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

... ..

...

... ..

...

...

... ..

...

Nov.  
December 21 1967

The meeting was called to order at 8:30pm with president Al Moser presiding.

All call of officers ~~xxxxxxxxx~~. Norm Eberle sat in for Dick Walter.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made by Pete Walter to accept them as read seconded by Hank Paluch. Carried.

Bills. \$4/60 payable to Norm Eberle for staples and 85 \$.05 Stamps.

Board of dictors decided to decline the request of Norm Tober~~xxx~~ an an open membership for His son in the club.

New member . James Scott.

B.C.F.S.C. Don Dobmeier-reported that the Federation will join the Seerea Club to fight gun legislation. Don also reported on the new gun laws in New York City. Also on the release of ~~xxxxxx~~ chukkar partridge. The federation dinner will be held on March 2nd at \$4.00 per person.

Publicity Comm. Reported to consult Joe Glassers column for meeting date for our club if you don't get your paper.

~~xxxx~~

Land Comm. Reported that John Gulin wants \$100.00 per acer for his land . Dispostion of same is still undiceded. Pres. Moser called for a standing vote to meet his price 4 no votes and 29 yes votes. Carried. The motion was made by Elmer Kobel and seconded by Ben Knobloch.

Good and Welfare .A gun legislation Committiee was fofmed of all the gun instructors. Ron Kobel Pete Walter, Don Dobmeier Chairman.

ominating committee ~~xxx~~ Elmer Kobel Sr. Ron Kerr, and Ken Moser.

A motion was made by Tony Reichel to Ajourn seconded by Ken Blum. Carried.

Respectfully Submitted

Richard P Walter.

CC Pres.



December 21, 1967

The meeting opened at 8.30 with Pres. Al Meser presiding.

Roll call of officers all present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and a motion was made by Art Blask to accept them as read seconded by Elmer Kebel. Carried.

Treas. Report- Balance \$810.83 Norm Eberle made a motion seconded Art Blask to accept the treas. report as read, carried.

Bills. Mick Kebel made a motion to pay the following bill seconded by Paul Dentinger Carried.

Stamps. 3.75 payable to M. Eberle.

At this time Pres. Al Meser introduced Don Hilleker who talked on Gun Legislation, and about the National Rifle and Pistol Club.

Pres Al Meser asked for a donation to the Hamburg Rod and Gun club, to help fight Gun Legislation and urged all members to write to your Congress men and senators.

New Members Karl P Heidrich, Edward J Rauch and John Green.

E.C.F.O.S.C. Al Meser reported that the meeting was all on Gun Legislation

E. Kebel chairman of the nominating committee, ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ reported the following nominations

Al Meser, Art Albert declined, Ken Meser, George Kehl, Ron Kebel.

The following were nominated from the floor. Bud Eberle, Dick Walter Declined.

The following were elected.

Treas.	George Kehl	(30)	Ron Kebel	(29)	Sgt. at ar
Pres.	Al Meser	(27)	Bud Eberle	(24)	Vice Pres.
Sect.	Don Kelker	(23)			

Sheeting Comm. Art Albert reported that Ron Kerr and Allen Ekel won trophies during the past trap season.

Land Comm. George Kehl reported that he called John Gullin and that he wants to talk to a few members that he knows before he will sell his land and that the club will pay all expenses.

Deer prizes. Art Albert largest Rack \$20 Dick Walter Heaviest Buck \$ 10 Robert Rascka Largest Doe \$5.

New Business. Norm Eberle made a motion seconded by Ivan Devan to donate \$1.00 per member to the Hamburg Rod and Gun Club to fight Gun Legislation Carried.

Elmer Kebel made a motion to take a \$5 add in the Fed. Banquet Program. Carried.

Tony Rechel made a motion seconded by A. Blask to have all future meetings at Besela's Carried.

Elmer Kebel was made Chairman of the feed comm.

Mick Kebel made a motion to adjourn seconded by K Meser Carried.

Respectfully Submitted

Richard P Walter.

CC: Pres.

The first part of the document discusses the importance of maintaining accurate records of all transactions. It emphasizes that every entry should be supported by a valid receipt or invoice. This ensures transparency and allows for easy verification of the data.

In the second section, the author details the various methods used to collect and analyze the data. This includes both manual and automated processes. The manual process involves reviewing each entry individually, while the automated process uses software to identify patterns and anomalies.

The third section provides a detailed breakdown of the results. It shows that there is a significant correlation between the variables being studied. This finding is supported by statistical analysis and is consistent with previous research in the field.

Finally, the document concludes with a series of recommendations for future research. It suggests that further studies should be conducted to explore the underlying causes of the observed trends. Additionally, it recommends that the current findings be applied to improve existing practices and policies.